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# B A £ HF E K
/= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-80 SINGAPORE 159723 TEL: 62730118 FAX: 6270 7065
Our Ref* WSK yw/SF-auo N
6™ September 201%
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Hsiao Tnna !LKKAutu!

From: Pat-Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 1:26 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto); Taufikh (LKKAuUtO)

Subject: FW: EE 7700 G - finalised - reminder

Attachments: 7700-finalised.pdf; L1180264 JPG; L1180265.JPG; L1180266.PG

Dear Hsiao Tong & Taufikh,

We will be submitting our LOD. Costs of repair is as per your surveyor’s recommendation reflected in the attached
finalised calculations.

Thanks & regards,
Pat
Shu Fatt Auto Works

From: Pat-Shu Fatt Auto Works [mallto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September, 2018 4:42 PM

To: taufikh@lkkauto.com

Subject: EE 7700 G - finalised

Dear Taufikh,
Please see enclosed after paint photos and finalised calculation.

Cost of repair: $3750.00 lump sum before GST.
5 days.

Thanks & regards
Pat
Shu Fatt Auto Works



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, & September 2018 2:16 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works'

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG1BD16175/pa3

Without Prejudice

Hi Sirs,

We refer to the above malier

Please be informed that basing on the acciden! statements submitted by both parties, the liabiity is clear/
under BOLA [subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settiement for the above
mentioned case,

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisafion of
repair to your client’s vehicle.

The final repair cost Is subjected 1o the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident,

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.
Plegse note that all finalisation subject insurer’s approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Biest Hegards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phonie: firgz-q107 | emall: chewhtmlkkauto.com | fnx: 6741-4 108
Bk 51, Paya Ubs Industraal Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 1:04 PM

To: Mel Kwan {LKKAuto) <Meikwani@|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong |[LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident Involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016175/pa3
Importance: High

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice



Or client’s car Is surveyed today by your SUrveyor.
Appreciate you can confirm liability sconest.

Thank you

Bl SRS
L Fatt Auta Weorks
Tel: 62730119

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) ilto: Meik!

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Pat-5hu Fatt Auto Works

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016175/pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the below emall.

Please be informed that we are currently pending for our principal to release Ol GIA report.

Kindly note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case hundler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank v

Best Regards,

Med Kwan | Admin

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 nos5 | email MeiBwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Bk =1, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, #s02-25 | SI408047)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 4:04 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018

To : LKK Auto
Without prejudice

Attention : Miss Katherine

We forward request letter for survey with accident report.

Pls arrange survey tomorrow, 5.9.2018 between 12-1pm at our workshop.
Kindly also confirm liability asap.

Thank you
W orE IR R



She Fatt Aude Works
Julia Wn-h‘
Tel: 627301149



Hsiao Tona SLKKAm:n) —

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 Octaber 2018 10:37 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC6/AIG18016175/pa3 (Our Ret. SF/076/2018)

Attachments: img-181009102349 pdf

attachments

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mallto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2018 10:34 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016175/pa3 (Our
Ref. SF/076/2018)

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We refer to the above
We now forward LOD dd 3/10/2018 together with necessary documents herewith.
We look forward to your settlement of 54,514.59 soon.

Thank you

L phaaw AR 3
Sl Fatt Actte Works
Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [ :

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 5033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016175/pa3

Withoul Prejudice

Hi Sirs,

We refer fo the above matter,

Flease be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the ligbility is clear/
under BOLA [subject to BOLA guideline settliement) and shall proceed with direct setfiement for the above

mentioned case.

Flease note that this e-mail is on withou! prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected fo the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident,

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.
1



Please note that all finalisation subject insurer's approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resalving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed f inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, elther party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6742-5197 | emall; chewhialkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: lulia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 1:04 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <sMeikwan@|kkauto.com=; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and 5KZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016175/pa3
Importance: High

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

Qur client’s car is surveyed today by your surveyor
Appreciate you can confirm liability soonest.

Thank you

Bl E R R
Shi Fatt Acto Works
Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119

From: Mei Kwan [(LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Fat-Shu Fatt Auto Works

Cc: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CC&/A1G18016175/pa3
Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the below email.
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



To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phane: 61366 0055 | email: MeiEwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Pava Uhi Induostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(an8q33]

From: Julla - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto;shufatt@singnet.com.sg]
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

5 R s
Sk Fatt Auto Works
Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119



B RSE K
/= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1000 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-00 SINGAPORE 156723 TEL: 8273 0118 FAX: 8270 7085

Emall: shulatt @ pasifie:netags <yt .um. ¢y
Co. Reg. No. 09062400M GST Reg. No. 00-082400-M

Our Ref. SF/076/2018
3" October 2018 without prejudice

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.,
78 Shenton Way, #07-16,
Singapore 079120,

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING EE 7700 G AND SKZ 9033 D ON 01/09/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We act for the owner of EE 7700 G whose vehicle was invalved in the above accident with your Insurad driver
of SKZ 2033 D due to his/her gross negligente. Our cllent holds your insured driver responsible for all the
outlay they had Incurred we now forward the claim as follows:=

Repair costs 54,012.50
Loss of use (5100 x 5 days) S 500.00
Loss of use (rental)

Loss of income

Survey fee

Towing fee

GiA search fee

LTA search fee

GiA report fee for TP report
Miscellaneous

dff-peak e-day licence

Seal for off-peak car
Photocopies/postages/admin

P WAV AA A BN
(3]

%4,514.50

To facilitate your investigation, we forward repair bill, accident report, certificate of Insurance, Letter of
Authorisation and GIA search lor your necessary action,

The above pertains to property damage claim only and should not prejudice Injury claim, IF any,
We thank you for your prompt assistance and we look forward to your early settlement.

Yours faithfully,
SHU FATT AUTO WORKS




MSIG

MSIG insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid

& Shenton Way, 821-01, 56X Cenlre 1, Singapore DGREOT
Tl 465 6827 TBAK, Fax «05 GBI TH00

Co.Rog No. 2004122116 GST Meg. Mo. 20-04121126G

A Mambar of INSURANCE GROLP

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
ROAD THAMNSPOAT ACT 1887 (MALAYSIA)
TIE MOTON VEHICLES [THIRD-FARTY RI3KS) RULES, 159 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTON VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY MISKS AND COMPENSAT'ON) ACT (CAP. 189 OF THE REVISED SOHTION]
(REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE|
THE MOTOA VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISES AND COMPENESATION| AULES, 1996 EDITION (REPUSLIC OF SINGAPOME )
O ANY AMENDMENT, ACT Of ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREQF

MOTORMAX
Comprehensive

Certificate No. G 300000072 QMX Excess : SGD500
Windscreen Excess : 560100

1. index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle
EET700G

. MName of Policyholder
Tan Wee Sang

3. Effective Date of the Commencement af Insurance far the purposas of the Act
idnamy

4.  Date of Expiry of Insurance
12/11/1018

5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive®
Tan Wee Sany
Any other person provided he is driving on the Policyholder's order or with the Policyholder's permission.
* Provicied that the person 2riving it permitted 0 accordand e with the Scenting or oty lews or [swsor rogulations 1o drive the Motor Vemicle or
has beon so permitted and ls not disqualitied by arder of » Court of Law or by rebson of any esactment or regulation in that behull rm dilving
the Motor Vohicie.

6. Limitations as to Use *
Use only for sacal domestic and pleature purposes and for the Policyholder's business. The Policy does not cover use for hire or
rewrd racing pace-making rellability tral speed-testing the carrisge ol goods other than samples in connection with any trade
or business or use for any purpose |n cannection with the Motor Trade.

* Umilations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of Ihe Motar Vehicles [Third-Party Bk and Compenaation] Act {Chapter 186) and Chagier 35 of
the Road Tranapodt Act, 18T (Mateyviia), are Aot (o be included under these Feadinge.

PLEASE NOTE ALL CLAIMS RELATED REPAIN MUST RE CARRIED OUT AT ANY MSHG AUTHORISED WORAS 0P LISTED IN THE ATTACHED

This Cartaficate is rof Uraniferable 1o @ new owner of the vonicke, if Tor any roaon the Policy is terminated dunng s currency, Ihe Certifcate musl be
tutuined te the intures within 7 doys of the termingtion or if the Certilicate hai been lott o deatioped, 3 Matutery Jeclerat’on 1o that eFac: must be
made. Failure to comply with tha obsgation i an affente under the Waotor Vahicles [Third Party Risks and Compenaation) Act [Cap, 189),

I/WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is lssued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor
Wehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter 189) and Part iV of the Road Transport Act, 1957 (Malaysia) orany
Amendment, Act or Acts passed in substitution thereof,

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pre, Lid.
Approved Insuters

Michasl W Gouslay
Chiel Farcutive CHficer

SGSGITSHI017102:10744



Hsiao Tunﬂ {I.I{I{hutul

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 550 PM

To: 'Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works'

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 2033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF:

CCe/AIG18016175/pa3 (Our Ref. SF/076/2018)

Without Prejudice

Hi Julia,

We refer to your below email.

We propose settiement at a global surm of $4,450.00(all-in),
Please confirm acceplance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between partles on this matter s purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
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

Hsino Tong, Chew | Cise Handler

LEK Auto Consultunts Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@likkauto com | fax: 6741-4108

Bk 51, Pava LT Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 10:37 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CCB6/AIG18016175/pa3 (Our
Ref. SF/076/2018)

attachments

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sq]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 10:34 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016175/pa3 (Our
Ref. SF/076/2018)

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We refer to the above.



Hsiao Tong !L]{KAutu}

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 4:08 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01,/9/2018 *** LKK REF:

CCB/AIG1B016175/pa3 (Our Ref. SF/076/2018)

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

Our client is maintaining 5100 per day as he is driving a Toyota Previa 8 seater which is about 2400 cc
We look forward to your revised settlement of $4,514.50.

Thank you

L poas RSl
Shie Fatt Acte Works
Judic Worg

Tel: 62730119

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 5:50 PM
To: lulia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: accident involving EE 7700 G and SKZ 9033 D on 01/9/2018 *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18016175/pa3 (Our
Ref. SF/076/2018)

wWithout Prejudice

Hi Julia,

We refer to your below email.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $4,450.00(dll-in),
Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liabllity, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
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

LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhtélkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | B{40B031)
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£ U000 ) 1, 20035 PAY S LR INDUSTIIAL PARK, SINGAPURE JURSES TEL ¢ (0651 235635017 FAN ¢ (051 02504812

Our Ref: CCH/AIGI8016175/T1pa3
14 SEPT 2018

TEO MEI KUAN

1534 WOODLANDS STREET 13
#07-513

SINGAPORE 730154

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ 9033D & EE 77006 ALONG/AT WOODLANDS
CHECKPOINT TOWARDS JB ON 01/09/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by vour motor insurer, A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to deal with the third
party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from EE 7700G against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is not in your favour. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should yvou however wish to further discuss on the matter prior 10 our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

LW\
CHEW HSIAO TONG
Case Handler
DID: 6742 3197
FAX:6741 4108

Email: chewht(@lkkauto.com

ce.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
(Moror Claims Dept)



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

VEHICLE NO. _fE 7#re 6

Name of owner Tﬂ'ﬂ wie !-‘f'v'l.a-l NRIC No. gﬁi.l,'l'iﬂjg,_
: ]

Address Hlr icr9 Buril Mevals Laww 3 8 01 90 dingagiee 159123
71

Name of driver ds abeve NRIC No.
Address

ACCIDENT INVOLVING _EE Ticp L AND SKZ {33 o

ON | !LT ; deih, ALONG Wred lawd whipd ek bt et i-llq iy
i ] i

In consideration of M/S. SHU FATT AUTO WORKS repalring my/our vehicle no. TE Hev b

at my/our request, |/we, the abovenamed owner/driver of the said vehicle hereby Irrevocably
Instruct and authorize SHU FATT AUTO WORKS to demand/claim/settle/receive whatever amount
settled/payable by the insurance company and/or third party insurance company and all amount
..claimed and/or settled shall belong to SHU FATT AUTO WORKS to give an absolute discharge on
my/our behalf. The settiement cheque should be made in favour of SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

directly.

20 \d

Dated this 02




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SHU FATT AUTO WORKS (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/| have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ll LKK ALTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (nume of surveyor) with respect 1o the amount claimed  for
§84,012.50 (Repair Cost), SSS00.00 (Loss of |sedental). SS2.00 (Dishbursement) for vehicle no,
EE 7700G that was damaged pursuant 1o the accident which occurred on (11/09/2018 (date) along
WOODLANDS TOWARDS WOODLANDS CHEC MN OVER (location) involving
vehicle no/s SKZ 9033D. This is pursuant 1o the inspection conducted on 05/09/2018 (date) at “the
workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l arc/am authorized by the owner TAN WEE SENG (the third party
claimant™) of velicle no. EE 77006 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and wel
have full authority to settle the matter on histher behalf in a manner that we/l deem (it We'l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™

Well lurther confirm that we/l will indemnify AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance e Lad for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant”™ afier the above said agreement lodges a Turther claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or remal and/or loss of use pursiant (o the
damage to EE 77006 _{vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of uny claim ol “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liahility basis.

Ihis agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singopore Courts have

exclusive unisdiction over any dispute anising out of the same.

Dated this A (day) of [B {month) 20 lcf (veur)

s

Signed by appointed surveyur

oy

== oot e
Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




BB A R 5 OE K
/= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-90 SINGAPORE 158723 TEL: 6273 0119 FAX: 6270 7065
Co. Rleg. No. 09062400M GST Reg. No. 09-062400-M

TAX INVOICE NO: SFO76/20] %

3 Dctober 2018
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid
(Third Pany)
EE 7700 G TOYOTA PREVIA
S$
The repair costs of the above vehicle has heen agreed
upon & lump sum figure of S33750.00 3750.00
7% GST 262.50
. &
B 5T Y ﬂl,.ﬁu
AUTOW

E&0E.



Invoice Page | of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

8 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapora 048580
INSURANCE #rone +65 5224 0010 Fax +85 6224 0030
ASSDCLATION Operating Hours: Monday 1o Friday Sam to Spm
GST Reglstration No: Ma000177386

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No GR-18-135852
Date of Reguasl: Qa/0arzo018 Your Ref No Onling Purchasa

Shu Fatt Auto Works

Block 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01.50

Singapore 158723

Dear SirMiadam,

Enquiry Dale oamoarzoe

Enquiry By JULIA WONG FOH CHOO

TP Vehicle No. SKZ90330

Accideni Dals 01092018

Enquiry Resull

TP Vehicle No Insurer Peariod of insurance Insurer Tel. No.
SKZ9033D AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Fte. Lid 18/M022018-14/02/2018 B85-6419-3000
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reporis forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insutance
Association of Singapare and we taks no respansibility for their accuracy of contents and shall be under no lablity whatsoever for any
Ioas or damage arising out of or in cannection with the mports or thelr images

This is a computer generated document and reguires no signature.

https://www.giarme.org.sg/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp _geninv... 9/3/2018



Invoice Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
I"SME 6 Raffies Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCLATION

Phone: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam lo 5pm

GST Registration No: M400017735

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
TAX INVOICE
Dur Ral No: GR-18-135852
Date of Request. 002018 Your Ref No Online Purchase
Shu Fatl Auto Works
Block 1009 Bukit Marah Lane 3
#01-90
Singapore 158723
Dear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 0382018
Enquiry By JULIA WONG POH CHOO
TP Vehicle No SKZB033D
Accident Date 01082018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5)
TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amounl Due (GST Inclusive) 200
Thank You.

This is a computar genaraled document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official usa:
Date:
[%] GIRC [ ] Cash | ] Chequs

https://www.giarmc.org.sg/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp_geninv... 9/3/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastians

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
; Case Morified Esr Submitied l'!ﬂj A"ﬂﬂ“ M] “I.'.‘ Mj Cubrmithed | Ins Auth'ed !5“!”‘
wain |05 S€0 2018 O3 Seraon $$3,750.00  |$$3,750.00 [y sy 1)
i | b acyvpe | |t tstmates | | _view net | | cancel case |

Main Claim Detalls

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]
Insured: | TED MET KUAN, 10 514157670

:;':“ e |'r.u¢ WEE SENG, | S26229BEC

Vehicle Reg.
No.:

| . |01/09/2018 15:00 - :5¢
EE7700G Date of Less! |1y 39 Months From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]

Claim Type: | TP / 45708357555G ::;:?*" 2100451126 (Comprehensive)

Palicy No.
SKZ90330 (Clamanty; | G3000000720Mx

- Excess: .
Shu Fatt Auto Works (HQ) Biock 1009 Bukit Marah Lane 3, #01-80, 159723 Bukit Merah - Tel 6773011%

AlIG Asls Pacific Insuranoe Pte. Lid. (Express) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 ... [Handled by Tan, Bennle-WZ - 56410 1718] Bannie-
WZTanBaig.com

MSIG Insurance [ Singapore) Ple. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 GBZ7 7888

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 ., [Handled by MOWD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
14/09/2018]

view Al | Compose Case mail |

I"- AIG_SG (06/09/2018): RE: <Request for 01 GIA> SKZ9033D

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— o view All | Sesrch Tasks | Creste New Task | complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Crested On  Done?
No results.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp... 18/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Uplcas Documents | Upisad Photos | Compose Mew Letser | Upload viseo | Upioad avsio |

Claim Documents

*EE7700G (45708357555G)
[SKZ9033D]
™
TAN WEE SENG
Sep 1 2018 3:00PM
[TEO MET KUAN]
Shu Fatt Auto Works

Page 1 of 2

‘Letters/Correspondences T
|No_|Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pt Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 [(Draft) Third Party Express Settiement - Payment Breakdown [ DIET
Photos/Images [3perpoge ||| M
Yo |Aslabel/Reorder | LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print
1 09/10/1617:38 | Odometer Reading 0 | wuars | &2
2 |0%/10/18 17:38 General View 0D | loedwc | 4
3 09%/10/1817:38 | Chassis Number O | losdvec | &
4 (0OAO/18 17:38 | General View D | lcadc | A
5 0B/10/1817:38 | Geners! View D | care | A
(6 09/10/1817:38 | General View D | adws | A
T |0910/18 1738 | Ganeral View D | eadwrs | 4 |
'8 [09/10/18 17:38 | Gemeral View D | esws | A
9 |068/10/18 17:38 General View D | cedawrs | A
10 |[D9/10/1B 17:38 | Ganeral View D | oadws | A
10 |DB/10/18 17:30 | General View 0  omws B
12 09/10/18 17:38 | Ganeral View O wwivc | &
13 |09/10/1817:38 | Ganerai View O csaws | A
|14 |09/10/18 17:38 General View D | leadiec | A
!15 09/10/18 17:38 | General View 0 adiec | B
16 09/10/18 17:38 | General View 0| i | @
17 | 09/10/18 17:38 | General View D | sz | 4
18 (09/10/18 1738 | General View O Lors | @2
19 |09/10/18 17:38 | Genersl View 0 | adiec | 4
l20 |09/10/18 17:38 | General View 0 | tcadre | A
(21 [00/10/18 17:38 | Ganaral View 0 | lesdwc | #
22 09/10/1817:38 | General View O iowwec |
23 09/10/18 17:38 | Geners! View O | wwdiws | M |
24 |09/10/18 17:38 General View B Losd s
2% 09/10/18 1738 | General View 0 | toadiec | A
26 09/10/18 17:35 | General View D | ladwes | 4
17 09/10/18 1738 | General View 0 | aaws |
78 (09/10/1B 17:38 | Genersl View D | lcasiec | A
29 [09/10/1817:38 | General View O edc | @
0 G9/10/18 17:38 | General View D ocdws | @
31 |09/10/18 17:38 | General view o 0 | Loedipes
(32 |09/10/18 17:38 | General View 0| leosiec | @
33 |06/10/18 1738 | General View D | eadirs | A
34 [09/10/1817:38 | General View = D | Loed iR
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 18/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims

|uﬂulfturrllpnnd-nm tperpage | v]| BA

[Ng_|Fmaiized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (H) | Thumbrall| Srint
T [ | &

35 |09/10/18 17:39 | Reinspection Photo 0  dwc | B

36 |09/10/18 17:39 Reinspection Photo 0D | ceawe |

37 |06/10/18 17:33 Reinspection Photo 0| esdwc | 4

it et 1perpage  [v]| B

Mo | Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print

1 D5/09/1810:37 | NOTIFICATION FROM WORKSHOP + TP GIA REPORT Load POF

2 10/09/18 19:45 TP ESTIMATE - MARKED Load PDF

3 181018 10:52 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load PDF |

4 1/I0/18 10:57 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF !

5 IWID/E 10:52 | Release Voucher - Load POF

£ LB/10/18 10:52 | GIA SEARCH Load POF

7 18/10/1810:52 LETTER TO O1 ) Load POF

Mo Fmalzed On  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) o Thumbnail| Print

1 06/09/1809:28 | OI GIA REPORT © | oedror

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

| There are na dacument checkiists configurad.

Ramarks - LKK L 1

Show Remarks Ta: [ Handling tnsurer
Pl Bprarkd @w privale sniess you vhow 1F t3 other perue

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 18/10/2018



Preview Page | of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)

| Vehicle No: SKZ9033D (Insd veh) Model: TOYOTA PREVIA 2.4
EE7700G (TP veh) B-SEATER (A)
| Date of Accident: |01/09/2018

Global Sum Settlement |:| [ | ves | [X] No
Repair Estimate $ 9,146.97
Final Repair Cost - 401250
Loss of Use $ 50000/  5.00 days at $100.00 per day
Rental (if any) E 0.00 days ]
LTA / GlA Search Fee 'S 2.00
Others s 0.00
g
Final Settlement Sum % ] 4,514 50

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES [X ] NO (Kindlyindicate
below)
A) For H=¢r|_GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

- BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No-

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liability; (%) Assessed Liability (*): (%)
" Assessed Liability lo be filled only for chain collisions and for cases whare BOLA does not apply.
Remarks

Paymant Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Shu Fatl Auto Warks 5 4.514.50
2) -
3) $
18 Oct
JOANMNE LEE KHANG MIN &
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Date

Pleasae attach all the supporting documents to the form,
(Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report/ Bill {if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 18/10/2018



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co reg no 1ess07198m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singa

pore 408933

Tel: 6256-35681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCB/AIG1BD1B17S/T1PA3N2
Date: 18/10/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer.  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.  Policy No: 2100451126
Ciaimant Vehicle ee7700G Insured Vehicle No : SKZ9033D
Date of Loss: 01/09/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 4570835755506
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo EETT00G
Make & Model: TOYOTA PREVIA, 2.4 B-SEATER (A) Engina No; HIDDEN
Reg. Dale; 01/11/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: JTEGDS2M30AD11161
Colour Gray Odometer 152673 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Marke! Valus/New Car Price. N/A
Sum Insured (5%) Market Valus/New Car Price
MNDITION OF I AT THE TIM R
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; No  Pre-accidenl Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 215/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size; 215/60 R16
Front Lefi Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
Front Right Side Bridgesione & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The sbove values represen! the ramaining fyre ireads gepth
COSTOFCLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 5708.57 3110.75 2,597.82 45 51
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,840.00 1.580.00 1,260.00 44 37
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 8.548.57 4,690.75 3,857.82 4513
Approved Total (Overridden) (S5) 3,750.00
(5%) B,548.57 3,750.00 4,798 57 56.13
+ GST 7.00/7.00%: (5%) 508 40 262.50 335.90 56.13
MNett Amount (S5) 9,146.97 4,012.50 5,134.47 56.13
4 Loss of Use (5.0 x S§100.00/day) (S5%) 500.00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S§) 2,00
Nett Liability (55) 4,514.50
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmeant 05092018
Date Inspecied. 05/08/2018 Inspected At Shu Fatt Aulo Woarks (HQ)

Block 1009 Bukit Marah Lane 3, #01-30
Singapore 158723

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen... 18/10/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Estimated Period of Repair. 5.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE This report represents our findinga &l Me fime and place of inspection stafed herem, Such irapechion has been carmed ouf o the besl of our
knowledge and abilily bul any ather kabilty undar any ather circumstances is hareby sipraasly ancluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 18/10/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
L ‘REAR BOOT Bent 1,850.00FL *1,850.00FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT LOGO Necessary 86.00 FL *96.00 FL
3 1 *REAR BOOT CENTRE CHROME GARNISH Not Necessary 285.00FL “FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT LOCK Serviceable 485.00 FL =FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT RUBBER Not Necessary 385.00FL ~FL
B 1 “REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 185.00FL  *185.00FL
T 1 *REAR SUPPORT PANEL Repair 775.00 FL *FL
B8 1 “REAR PANEL INNER GARNISH Not Necessary 420 10FL “FL
g 1 *REAR PANEL LOWER GARNISH Not Mecessary 285.00FL *-FL
10 2 *REAR TAIL LIGHT LOWER RETAINERS Not Necessary 136.00FL “FL
1 2 “REAR BUMPER TOW COVERS Not Necessary 76.00FL *-FL
12 2 ‘LEFT REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS Not Necessary 150.00 FL “FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,550.00FL *1,550.00 FL
14 2 *REAR BUMPER FOAMS Not Necessary 230.00 FL “FL
15 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary B0.00FL *60.00FL
16 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS Mol Necessary 130.00FL *-FL
7 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL Necessary 45.00FS *45.00FS
13 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary BD.00FS *60.00FS
19 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSORS Shorted 280.00FS  “200.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNetl. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (55) 7,483.10 4,046.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S5} 1.774.53 83525
Total Parts (5§}  5,708.57 3,110.75

| Report was unsubmitied during this print-out

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen... 18/10/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellancous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO KNOCK ,STRAIGHTEN REAR INNER PANEL,REAR LOWER New 1.250.00 T00.00
PAMNEL,REAR SIDE PANEL,REAR FLOOR BOARD ,REAR
SPARE WHEEL BASE,REAR LOWER MEMBER ,LEFT REAR
FENDER ,RT REAR FENDER ,RENEW REAR BOOT ,REAR
SUPPORT PANEL REAR LIGHTS ,REAR BUMPER AND
ASSEMBLY
TO RESPRAY DAMAGED PARTS Mew 1.050.00 T00.00
3 TO REMOVE,REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN New 180.00 120.00
TO REMOVE REAR SEATS ,UPHOLSTERY ,GARNISHES ,SIDE Mew 240.00 B0.00
COVERS,LOW COVERS TO FACILITATE REPAIRS AND
ASSEMBLY
5 TO RESEAL JOINTS ,REINSULATE ,ANTI RUST PANELS AND Mew 120.00 0.00
ASSEMBLY
Gross Labour Cost [S5) 2,840.00 1,580.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen... 18/10/2018



